U

Federal Building
701 Camino del Rio
Durango, Colorado 81301

April 17, 1978

Julius Chodorow, Trustee
9811 Snow Heights Boulevard, N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87112

Gentlemen:

New Mexico Oil Conservation Comnission Order No. R-5337 ordered you
to plug the Ute No. 1 well, located in the NWk sec. 20, T. 31 N.,

R. 15 W., San Juan County, New Mexico, on lease N . 14-20-604-86A.

)

The Mountain Ute Tribe has advised us that the lease has terminated
and that they wish to include the land on a pending lease sale.

The Tribe wishes to advertise this land for sale with the unplugged
well on it.

Consequently, you are requested not to plug the well at this time.
However, you will be responsible for liability of this well until
a new lessee accepts the responsibility.

A copy of this letter will be sent to the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission for their file.

Sincerely yours,

Jerry W. Long
District Engineer

cc: NMOCC Aztec NM







